

From: CHRISTOPHER IMLAY

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 04, 2000

Subject:

Additional information needed- Reply

---

Message:

1. In regards to the two applications filed, we would like 0058-EX-ML-2000 processed. The second application, 0059-EX-ML-2000, was inadvertently filed and is identical to the first application. It does not need to be processed.
2. The fee was paid as instructed for both applications. The fee was sent to Pittsburgh on September 13.
3. The Lat/Lon coordinates have been entered for the antennas that were included in the modified list of participants that accompanied the application. We have also marked for deletion any antennas that are not being used. All the antennas are extendable amateur antennas that will be used at varying heights during the term of the experimental license. Therefore, Question 5 on the Antenna form could not be answered. However, the ELS system required a number before it would process the request, so zeros were entered in Question 5 (a)-(c).

If you have any questions or require any further information, please contact Christopher D. Imlay at 202-686-9600.